Regular City Council Meeting
Mountain Lake City Hall
Monday, February 6, 2023
6:30 p.m.
AGENDA
1. Meeting Called to Order *Additional information on agenda item is attached or at City Hall

2. Approval of Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. Bills: Checks # 26872-26929, 866E-870E (1-9)
Payroll: Checks #67181-67197
Approve January 12 Utilities Commission Minutes (10-11)
Approve January 17 City Council Minutes (12-14)
Approve January Street Department Report (15)
Approve Hiring Jessica Blount & Samantha Spiker, EMT, effective 02/01/2023
Approve Resolution #5-23 Approve Project No.017-627-004 (16-19)
Accept/Update Emergency Management Operation Plan*

F® oo po o

3. Public — A total of ten (10) minutes is allotted for individuals to briefly discuss a topic of concern or
provide comments to the Council.

4. City Attorney

5. City Administrator
a. Discussion/Action — Ambulance $5.00 Per Capita for 2023 (20)

6. Roundtable
a. Discussion — Commissions/Boards Update

7. Adjourn



jo

Mountain Lake Utilities Commission Meeting
Mountain Lake City Hall
Thursday, January 12, 2023
7 AM

Members Present: Mark Langland, Sue Garloff, Brian Janzen, Todd Johnson, City Council
Liaison Dean Janzen

Members Absent: David Savage

Staff Present: Michael Mueller; Clerk/Administrator; Jill Falk; Utilities Office Manager;
Dave Watkins; Electric Superintendent; Lane Anderson; Lineman; Steve
Peters; Lineman; Taylor Nesmoe; Water/Wastewater Superintendent;
Scott Pankratz; Water/Wastewater Worker

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 7 AM.

Approval of Minutes and Bills
Motion by Johnson seconded by Savage to approve the December 22" Minutes. and Check
Numbers 22243-22282 (438E-441E). Motion carried.

Electric Department

Watkins stated that he is continuing to work with Margit to apply for grants for future
underground projects. He has also been working with Mike Thielen and Barr Engineering on the
Generator Project and is finally able to present the options for the repairs. The roof on the power
plant is about 20-25 years old and needs to be replaced, the switchgear is also over 50 years old,
the MPCA has begun to scrutinize older units and not renewing permits after major repairs or
rebuilds on older units, and new environmental standards are a few issues we are facing when
considering the best option. Currently, unit #4 is not working, and also looking at a complete
overhaul of unit #2. The first option being considered would be to rebuild the Fairbanks engines
for $5.8 million, however, this option may be an issue if the MPCA does not renew the permit.
Another option would be to replace the generators in the current location. This would remove
three of the older engines and replace them with two new engines. This will allow for 8 MWh of
generation with an approximate cost of $8 million. The next option would be to add one or two
generators to the new substation. The generators will be in a shipping container enclosure and
will provide 2.5 MWh of generation for each. The cost for this option is around $10.4 million
for two generators. The last option, for $11 million, would be to build a brand-new power plant
at a new location. This would have four new engines, capable of 10 MWh generation, but only



running at 80% capacity. As no decision has been made yet, a recommendation was made to
present to the council with a representative from CMPAS and Barr present for the meeting.

Water/Wastewater Department

Nesmoe had a few items that he wanted to discuss. He stated that the replacement of the sand
filters is underway and had a meeting with Bolton & Menk and Hyrdo-Klean. These have been
ordered and should be installed in the spring. He also had a meeting with Metron this week as
well, for a tutorial on the 20 new water meters. Right now, only one is in place, but they are
expected to work well once they are all up and running. Both Nesmoe and Pankratz have been
working hard to clean up the Chemical Room. The epoxy has been laid and they are happy with
the outcome and considering doing the same to the Filter room. It was also mentioned that Thein
Well has been out to inspect well #1. It is recommended to have maintenance completed every
five years. Nesmoe is waiting for a quote for the cost of the maintenance but is considering
budgeting for one well each year. One final item discussed was the citation from DNR. Nesmoe
mentioned that the fine has been paid but is continuing to work with the MPCA and DNR to see
what can be done about it. He wanted to know if it would be approved to submit an expense
report for reimbursement for this fine as he did not even realize he was doing anything wrong.
The commission agreed and approved having the $182.34 fine reimbursed.

City Administrator
Mueller wanted to mention that he will not be present at the next meeting on January 26™. He
will be at the Minnesota Capital for a meeting with the Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities.

Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 a.m.

ATTEST:

Jill Falk, Utilities Office Manager



12

City of Mountain Lake
Regular City Council Meeting
Mountain Lake City Hall — 930 Third Ave
Tuesday, January 17, 2023
6:30 p.m.

Members Present: Dean Janzen, Darla Kruser, Andrew Ysker, Bryan Bargen, Mike Nelson

City Staff Present:  Michael Mueller City Administrator; Maryellen Suhrhoff City Attorney;

David Watkins Electric Superintendent

Others Present: Doug Regehr

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Nelson at 6:30 p.m.

Oath Of Office
Mayor Mike Nelson took his oath of office.

Approval of Agenda & Consent Agenda
Motion by Kruser. seconded by Janzen to approve the agenda and consent agenda as presented.

Motion carried 5 — 0.

Public
No comments

Bills: Checks #26836 — 26871, 858E — 865E

Payroll: Checks #67148 — 67180

Approve October 11 Tree Commission Minutes

Approve December 12 Lake Commission Minutes

Approve December 12 EDA Board Minutes

Approve December 13 Library Board Minutes, December Report, & December
Expenditures

Approve December 22 Utilities Commission Minutes

Approve January 3 City Council Minutes

Approve 2023-2025 LELS Agreement

Approve Resolution #4-23 Fire & Ambulance Hall

Review Bonded Indebtedness

Review Liability Coverage- Waiver

Hire Nathan Fast, Ice Rink & Warming House Attendant, effective 1/17/23
Hire Sara Nickel, Library Assistant, effective 1/23/23



2023 Organizational Items

Mayor Nelson provided an update at the council meeting of new appointments and commissions.
Motion by Janzen, second by Bargen to approve the 2023 Designations and Appointments.
Motion carried 5 — 0.

Electric Department

David Watkins, Electric Superintendent presented the generator project to City Council. The roof
on the power plant is roughly 20-25 years old and needs to be replaced and the switchgear is 50
years old, at its end of life expectancy. Overall, there are numerous repairs that need to be made.
Further, the MPCA has created environmental justice areas in MN, which Mountain Lake has
been zoned as an environmental justice area. There has been recent scrutiny in older diesel units
due to their efficiency and not renewing permits after major repairs or rebuilds on those older
units. Possible options were presented, replacing the old Fairbank generators, and making the
necessary repairs and upgrades, approximate costs are $6 to $11 million, depending on the
option. No decision was made, further discussion will purse at the Utilities Commission.

City Attorney
An update was given to the council regarding civil processes on various properties, public
nuisances, current processes, court procedures, agreements, and plans.

City Administrator
Review — 2022 YTD Revenues & Expenses
Discussion — LMC Training
Discussion — Upcoming Events

2022 YTD revenues and expenses were reviewed. The numbers for 2022 are not final until the
2022 audit is completed, which is typically completed around May or June each year.
Conferences, meetings, and workshops put on by the League of Minnesota Cities, Coalition of
Greater Minnesota Cities, and Minnesota Municipal Utilities Association were presented by the
administrator. Any council member is invited to attend and should contact the city administrator
to be registered. The administrator plans to attend the legislative conferences and summer
conferences as time allows.

Roundtable
An update was given to the council regarding board and commission meetings.

Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.



ATTEST:

Michael Mueller, Administrator/Clerk

z



 STeeeT Dept. Seworry Reyert

- 2 Mager S Ferms | Pleo Srew | Haul Svew
Clea~ Sidewetls  Widen be sihsa! Rocos
Ol Trdkrscfisns Pugln Beck Dutskarts

- DL Mf,fﬂZé”o, S2YKIL 325 D

e pbn Corag Edacs Bttt Sna BuKels

o Dlow Truek 21| o Crygheel, Pepei Wirie

- &pr low Mt #1Y | B 74,..3,./

':,Emvw stvrest Shsp @ Trueks

- Tnshdl Header etalhed] Evdwy .

- Clar [prese E@%fjg&



RESOLUTION #5-23
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PROJECT NO.017-627-004
CITY OF MOUNTAIN LAKE, MN

WHEREAS, plans for Project No.017-627-004 showing proposed alignment, profiles
grades and cross-sections for the construction, reconstruction or improvement of County State-
Aid Highway No.27 within the limits of the City as a (Federal) (State) Aid Project have been
prepared and presented to the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That said plans be in all things approved.

Dated this 6™ day of February, 2023.

CERTIFICATION

State of Minnesota
County of Cottonwood

City of Mountain Lake

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of a resolution
presented to and adopted by the City Council of Mountain Lake at a meeting therefor held in the
City of Mountain Lake, Minnesota, on the 6" day of February, 2023, as disclosed by the records

of said City in my possession.

City Administrator

(Seal)

lo



17

§]93US € 0 | 'ON 193US
#00-229-210 ‘ON ‘foid piy-a1e)s

ONIaONN4d
QIV-3LY.LS ¥0d Q3AOUddY MITINIONI AIV ILYLS
3Llva
ADIM04/S3TINY AIY ILYLS HLIAA JONVITIWOD
HOd AIMIIATY 2HIINIONT ILYLS 101HLSIa
aiva

98125 H3EWNN NOILYILSIOIN
HOSITY SYTOHOIN "H33NIONI ALNNOJ GOOMNOLLOD

‘3iva

BIOSBUUI JO BJBIS 8Y) JO SME]

au) Japun YIINIONT TYNOISS2J0Hd aIHILSIOIY AInp & We |
ey pue 'uoisiasadns 109p AW Japun Jo aw Aq paiedaid

sem ued siy) j1ey) Apuao Aqalay | Jasuibug ubisag

0 LO3ra0 40 LHOI3H "G€ 3A3 40 LHOIAH
JONVLSIA LHOIS ONIddOLS NO a3sve

HdIN ViSOl V18
HdW v1SOL vis
HdW viSOL V1S

‘1¥ Q3A3IHOY LON 033d4S NOIS3a

4] Q33dS NOIS3a
8/8'E¥C vs3
ol aNvA
ot NOIS3Q NOL
8 HLQIM ¥30T1N0HS

NOILYQIHISSYID IVNOILONNA
(e¥02) LOYOH rOYd
9z (e¥02) 1AV TO¥d

¥961 (€202} LOV

NOILYNOIS3IA NOIS3A
SLIIHS T SNIVINOD NVd SIHL

“¥0I03 1100 HONIW-

STYOIdAL € ON L33HS
SIIVL3A/ STILUNYND 183  ON L33HS
133Hs 3L1L F 'ON 133HS

X3ANI

JIVANYIW 7314 TO4LNOD
Ol44VH1 A¥YHOdWIL YLOSINNINL ONIANTONI 'AOLNIN NN
IHL OL WHO4NOD TIVHS S3JIAIJ TOHLINOD DI4dvdL 1TV

NYIAQO TIVHS 2202

H38A31d3S I1V3E .SNOILYOIJI03dS TV.LNIW31ddNS.
ONIGNOdSIHHOD FHL HLIM ONOTY J~NOILONJLSNOD
¥04 SNOILYDI4103dS QHVANYLS, NOILYLHOdSNYH L
40 INJFN1¥VYd3a YLOSINNIW IHL 40 NOILIA 0202 3HL

SNOILYOI4103dS ONINYIAOO

$00-/29-210 AVS NID3IE —=

$00-229-210 dVS AN —

00+0 V1S

0e+vl V1S

MO 44 4LVM
s

N-GOL-1

DR e

. i \\\k/.«a\ml,.
R

~

N-901-1

3 <_<:_ Z?;ZDO_

— e,

SITW LZ2'0 1334 00°0epL T HLON3T 13N
S3NW 0000 1334000 ~HLONIT SNOILLAIDX3
S3ATIW 0000 1334000 H1ON3IT S39didd
S3UW L22°0 1334000€pl " HLON3T SSOYO

¥#00-229-210 TO¥d AIV ILVLS
MPEY 'N9OLL ‘2€ "03S ¥INYOD IS 40 HLYUON

£¥S OLMPEY ‘NGOLL 'S "33S ¥INYOD ¥/L AN 40 HLNOS 288 “NOHS
ad 3SHNOD 4709 LOr OL 09 HL 1Or WOYH4 /2 HYSD ‘NO a31v201

JOVLHNS ANY ONITTIN SNONINNLIG *HO4 NY1d NOILONYLSNOD

ALNNOD AOOMNOLLOD
NOILVYL1HdOdSNVYHL 40 ININ1HVH3Ad VLOSINNIN

. FIOHNVA ¥IM3S
~ (HHOLS HD AMVLINVS) ¥3IM3S

S .7 UNONGD NI T18vd OMLOTI
7. UNANOD NI T18¥D 3INOHJI L
: “LiNANOD

e . L E T

..... S30d ¥IM0d NO

¥3M0d ONY 3NOHJITAL INIOP
T INN 0d INOMAITL
* 77 3N F10d ¥3Imod

STO8WAS S3lLNILN

@ “AMEYIO ¥O0H
a- ’ ) T Ud mouM08
@ e SRS RN e
o - Ud Eaves
- Sk A JD: N3ICOOM
L Mt (JV13W O 'LUIHONOD 'INOLS) LNGWANOH
. =0 At o QoY ¥O 3did NoMI

091U — IS dkg - @

W - L NoLS — S

LUIPONGY = D g - 3

(3wpsy Moy eup) SNITNG

© (4epun AoMyblH) SSYJHIAO

" (4940 AoMUBIH) SSYAMIAD

" INVNOAH 3l
T NISYE HOLYD
it
]
CHYHDHO
i

HSYYW

_ TE8 O9NISSOHD QVOHTIvA
NIIS ONISSOUD VoM IvY
T “30@MH

LT .uuuzuu_ D TIVM 3NOLS

© 7 7 3NN NOLJ3S
7 3NM_39NVY MO dIMSNMOL

..... 3N AINNOD
............. 3NN 3vIS

STOEWAS SNV 1d




R

98125 'ON ¥IINIONT TYNOISSII0ud m_mmm‘_.m_wmm

HOSIM SYTOHDIN §\\§ >\
T

Sjedys €40 Z 'ON198US |  +#00-L29-210 ©ON foid pPiv-sleis S7IvL3d/ S3ILILINYND A3LVINILST | awva

€202/8L/10

ANIW3AVd 118 X3 HOLYIN
103royd 40 aN3

LZ HYSD « Y1VQa ALINILN 30V4HNSENS ONILSIXT 30 NOILOI|3a

1 ANY NOILD37702 IHL HO4 SINITIAIND QYVANYLS. G31LILNT ‘20-8€ JOSV/ID

i T 777777777 > ; b e A T A T T S AT T st iy
TN LS il .
L A iy e

Je——————— NolLIsNWL 0L L

8b+vl V1S

SAHYAONYLS 3ANIWWODIIY - mmozei._,zm .w wmIU<Ow_n_n_< 30006 |
ww_mN_JMZZ(IO >w_<mOn=>_m_._. | Xoooa

103roYd SIHL NO Alddv J_J_<Iwﬂ>>Im 3HL >m_lom>0w_n_n_< S3LY1d QHVANYLS ONIMOTIOS SHL

S31V1d QYVANYLS

JLIHONOD X3 HOLYW
123rodd 4O DNINNIDYE

% 09 HL L1or

e O el vmse
L N R R R Y 1

ﬁ{ NOILISNYYL .01 ||L

00+0 ¥1S

SYIHLO A8 INOQ ONIJINLS
605 09£2 WLl OL TYLNIQIONI 03H3AISNOD 38 1M SLNIOF TYNIANLIONOT T1¥ ONITYIS 904

SNOILYOI103dS LOGNIAl HLIAM SONVANO000V NI S1411NIIMLIE a30V1d 38 TTIM ANV TVINIAIONI SI LYOD HOVL SNONIWNLIG
Q3033N JI ONILLND MYS ONIANTINI ‘60§ 09€Z WILI OL TYLNIAIONI

G3¥3AISNOD S| STONVHYLNT ANV SNOILOISHILNI 4O NOILYHYJIHd QY 0O ANY 'LS ALIO NO INITAVM 40 LHOIM 3HL OL 3AVd
€= (Qy 00 LS ALID) SNOILOISHILNI 03AVd 4O ‘ON ‘SNOILOISHILNI ¥Od ALILNYND SNONIWNLIE SIANIONI

103rodd a3iL 0L A3INVH 38 OL SHIATNOHS 13AYHD '¥05'2622 WIL) OL TYANIAIONI 03¥3AISNOD 38 TTIM DNITNYH

dvd SY 03SN ¥O S1O3rodd d31L IHL 40 INC OL I INVH 38 OL SONITIIN "SNOILOISHILNI ANV SHIATINOHS T3AVHD SIANTONI
1222 93dS HLIM JONYQYODOV Ni LOVJINOD ANV OvIHdS JONVYLSNI ¥3d NOL § XO¥ddY

(1) SNOILO3SHILNI ANV (1) STONVHLNT Q1314 HO3 ALILNYND S3ANTON! TVINILYIN ONINIATNOHS

30YIN 38 1IVHS NOILYSNIJINOD LOIHIA ON ANY TV.LNIAIONI 3HIAISNOD 38 TIVHS $0S #0612 WILI 30 TYSOdSIA ANV ONILLND MYS

©

w

<

Lol

STIv13a

- o

L 1 WNS dwni JOHINOD OId4vHL | 109ESSZ | |
| £le NOL (0'2) XIW ISUNOD ONIYYIM-NON § 2} dS FdAL _ 6050962 | (9 () |
€18 NOL (@'2) xiw 3SUNOO ONIYIM- NON §ZL dS 3dAL [ 605 0962 8
— ——— - . {
£l8 | NOL (0'2) X mmmsoo ONIHVIM § 24 IS 3dAL | 60509EZ © ®» |
. - — . — R il
| €18 €18 NOL @2 xn 3suN0d wz_m<m>> S22l dS 3dAL | 6050962 (s) _
- 14 noEort _ } SSV10 '3LYOIUOOY 358 ¥3AINOHS | 1z8y 126v 128y |  aros (,5°8) 30v4HNS SNONINNLIE GITIW | $05Ze22 ®
ASMYO 500 | F<oo S0V HOH TVINALYIN SNONIWNLIE I — ——T) 1
= —— 05 o0s 0s NOL | 8SV10 'ILvOIUOOY 3SVE ¥IAINOHS | 605 1222 @
HONI'A'S ¥3d @1044 | FUNLXIN ISHNOO HYIM-NONAIVEM oS TdAL |— —h — |
i wm_.l_._w.?ﬂ\DO g3LVINILST Y04 SIsvg o8 08 08 aADs 1N3W3AV 313YONOO 3AOWIY | ¥0S ¥012 W) |
— - — | L L | WNS dNMT NOILVZITIBOW | LOS 1202
~ vlor LOL T AL I 3unsvaw | w3y | ON S3LON
8 1Y 7 Mo L1Y ou.ﬁ__w,_o_wwm 40 1INN | oads

A._<n__0_23_>_ HvS2) ¥00- "L29- to 'd'V'S S3ILLIINYND A31vVNILSS




0’

98125 'ON ¥I3NION TYNOISSIH0Nd aIILSIOTY m\.
S}9ayS €40 € 'ON193US | $00-L29-210 ON ‘foid piv-alels SNOILO3S TVOIdAL wa £202/81L/10 HOSIDA SYIOHOIN E\ﬁ >\ w@
I B

20EZEMNAS NOILYNDIS3A XIW &, 1TV
00€2EAMNCS NOILYNSISIA XIW W LTV
FASHNOD ¥YIA-NON SNONINNLIE .02

B80v2a3IANS NOILYNOISIA XIW .8, LTV
D0¥ZEIMES NOILLYNDISIA XIA LY. LTV
FSHNOD ¥YaM SNONIWNLIE .02

\I 1 10 ¥30INOHS D9V
- T - e

%

3ANYT ONIAIYA HOTHS G3AYd
t 00z t oz o8

f=——— 3INOZ HVI1D .06l

ONIAVd TYOIdAL

%Z ® 1IN .S €

. h i
T
_
I 002 _ 002 1
SYIATNOHS TIAVHO ANV SNONIANLIA TN
3SVYH 13AVHO .E
SNONINNLIA .5 6
SYIATNOHS 13AVHO
. — —— — il \.m”.f\..

A AL =
3T8BYRIVA

= 0z _ 08 L

NOILO3S 30V1dNI

0€+¥| OL 00+0 V1S
(ONIAVd) NOILO3S T¥DIdAL




Ambulance

Mountain Lake Township

Delton Township

Carson Township

Midway Township

Selma Township

Lakeside Township

2022- Actual

$4 per

capita

charge
442
53

145

208

==
[
o

1137

2022- Actual 2023- Proposed 2023-Proposed

$5 per capita

Amount charge Amount
$1,768.00 442 $2,210.00
$212.00 53 $265.00
$580.00 145 $725.00
$832.00 208 $1,040.00
$600.00 150 $750.00
$556.00 139 $695.00

$4,548.00 1137 $5,685.00

20



